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From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: P.S.
Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 9:27:29 AM

The numbering of that building was hard to keep track of.
 
Apart from all the normal renumberings that happened to the street overall, that one was worse.
First, it was a store o the first floor with a residence above and a really wide lot. There were
businesses that operated out of the side lot, so it was really hard to figure out of the address being
referred to was the house or the side yard buildings. MAINLY, 562 was the house, and 560 was the
business in the side. But, at some point, the house became 564. According to the tax records and the
county, that building is 564 now. I think that is a relatively recent change from when the hotel was
built.
 

From: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 9:20 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Subject: P.S.
 

Why is the number in the doorway photo 562 (Ellisons)? 
 

  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian
  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
   Donate. Engage. Explore.
 

      
 

From: Emmons, Karen 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 8:40 AM
To: keberle@charlestonlaw.edu
Subject: Following up on photos of 564 King
 
I finally have time to catalog the photos you sent to me a few weeks ago.  Your email said there were
more but that your DropBox was full at the time.  So if there are additional photos, yes, I’d like those
as well.  I think they’re worth keeping because (a) there are likely no other photos (interior
especially) and (b) you said the materials will “end up in the dumpster” when the new owners
restore it.  Here’s (attached) what you sent to me late November. 
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Thanks!!
 
Karen
 
 
 

  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian
  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
   Donate. Engage. Explore.
 

      
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the
sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.
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